



Search



Reactivate Premium

PI Attorney Needed - 18 new personal injury law clients seeking a lawyer. View their cases now! Ad ...



Joonsuk Kim · 3rd

Head of Connectivity (WiFi/BT/GNSS)

San Francisco Bay Area · 500+ connections · [Contact info](#)

Message

More...



Samsung Electronics



Stanford University

About

He has spent 20 years in communication system and digital signal processing. He is one of core engineers who designed 802.11a/b/g/n/ac chips for Broadcom to be the number one leading company in WLAN market. He was Sr. Principal Scientist at Broadcom, Sr. Principal Wireless Architect at Apple and now Sr. VP in Samsung, leading Conn ... see more

Activity

1,348 followers



Nice touchdown on China market with WiFi MIMO <https://lnkd.in/fyESnNG>
<https://lnkd.in/f7qfvFY>

Joonsuk shared this
58 Reactions · 2 Comments

[See all](#)

Experience



Senior VP

Samsung Electronics
Dec 2016 – Present · 3 yrs 3 mos
Leading Connectivity team



Sr. Principal Wireless Architect

Apple
Jan 2013 – Dec 2016 · 4 yrs
Cupertino



Broadcom

12 yrs 3 mos

Sr. Principal Systems Scientist

Oct 2000 – Dec 2012 · 12 yrs 3 mos
IEEE 802.11 TGac Vice Chair (2009 -)
IEEE 802.11 TgN adhoc group Chair (2006 - 2009)
IEEE Senior Member

Tailored For 1-2 Attorney Firms - Starting at \$75/Month



Lexis Advance Packages for Small Law Firms

[Buy Now](#)

People Also Viewed



Rozi Roufoogaran · 3rd
Sr Director RFIC design at NXP Semiconductors



Jiyeon Lee · 3rd
UCSD Ph.D / Qualcomm



Shishir Gupta · 3rd
Product Management Executive



Shehla Rana · 3rd
Ph.D, Connectivity at Apple



Guoqing Li · 3rd
Senior Architect at Apple

Srikanth Gummadi · 3rd
Vice President, Engineering at Broadcom Inc.



Arya Behzad · 3rd
Vice President of R&D Engineering
Broadcom Fellow at Broadcom Inc



Minyoung Park · 3rd
Sr. Wireless Research Scientist at Labs



Jungwon Lee · 3rd
Head of Cellular and Multimedia focus on 5G and AI in San Diego San Jose



Seung Ah Lee · 3rd
Assistant Professor at Yonsei Uni

Add new skills with these courses

Artificial Intelligence 1
Project Managers
Viewers: 28,692

Learning PCB Design
OrCAD



Search



Reactivate Premium

Jun 2003 - Feb 2003 · 2 yrs 8 mos

Staff Scientist

Oct 2000 - Jun 2003 · 2 yrs 9 mos

Show fewer roles

Education



Stanford University

M.S./PhD, Electrical Engineering (Communication)



Seoul National University

B.S./M.S., Electrical Engineering (Control)
Activities and Societies: Sigma

rank #1 with GPA 4.17/4.3

Skills & Endorsements

MIMO · 63



Endorsed by Robert Heath and 6 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 6 of Joonsuk's colleagues at Samsung Electronics

IEEE 802.11 · 46



Endorsed by Adrian Stephens and 7 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 4 of Joonsuk's colleagues at Samsung Electronics

Wireless · 42



Endorsed by Vinko Erceg and 4 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 2 of Joonsuk's colleagues at Samsung Electronics

Show more

Interests



Mickey Mikitani
CEO, Rakuten, Inc.
1,255,137 followers



802.11n
4,227 members



Apple
10,027,476 followers



Stanford University
714,272 followers



Seoul National University
68,260 followers



LTE / 5G 3GPP Rel 13-14-15
2,256 members

See all



Search



Reactivate Premium

LinkedIn Corporation © 2020

